Snyder Village Resident Council Officers

Ken Lewis, President (309) 367-2279 Vice President Robyn Pannier, Secretary (309) 635-5853

Council Representatives

Apartments

Apts 1 - 20 . . . Trudy Bell (309) 367-9263 Apts 21 - 40 . . Jodi Rassi (309) 922-6218

Cottages

Area 1		Fairview Circle
Area 2 Sharon Schumacher	(309) 367-4851	Snyder Village Circle & Dove Drive
Area 3 Ruth Beneventi	(309) 645-8516	Rosewood Drive
Area 4 Ruth Beneventi	(309) 645-8516	Bluebird Drive & Lakeshore Drive
Area 5 Rosie Alig	(309) 231-5813	Quail Run & Hummingbird Lane
Area 6 Mary Ann Bachman	(309) 868-6015	Lark Lane & Bob White Lane
Area 7 Ken Lewis	(309) 367-2279	Ashland Circle
Area 8 Sharon Carr	(309) 645-0136	Wren Place, Canary Ln S of E. Madison
Area 9 Dorothy Fahlberg	(309) 258-8013	Primrose & Lilac Lanes, 310-320 Flag St.
Area 10 Joan Gerjets	(309) 339-0622	Rambling Rose Ct, 402-416 Flag St
Area 11 Ed Kouri	(309) 367-2786	Golf Way, 503-513 Canary Lane
Area 12 Shirley Schroeder	(309) 367-2821	Ponds Court & Killdeer Lane
Area 13 Garth Lambie	(816) 289-2313	Settlers Way & Robin Lane
Area 14 Dian Klobnak	(309) 472-0382	Sierra Circle & Bridgeview

SNYDER VILLAGE RESIDENT COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES APRIL 10,2024

The meeting was called to order by President Ken Lewis. We had the morning prayer and the Pledge of Allegiance.

Pastor Danira Parra

Pastor D reported that she is still making visits to residents. She is available to those that live in the cottages or the apartments.

ANNOUNCEMENTS

COUNCIL PRESIDENT'S REPORT

Thank you for coming this morning. Only a week ago it was snowing and a few days ago we had an eclipse and tomorrow will bring - we don't really know do we? Will it be our lucky day and win the lottery? Seneca - a Roman philosopher said, "Luck is when preparation meets opportunity." So, the message today is YOU NEVER KNOW WHAT LUCKY finds awaits you. The preparation for your lucky day can begin when you volunteer. Therefore, be sure to contact Joan Gerjets, Rosie Alig, or Judy Brandow before they call you to sign up for the Snyder Village Annual Garage Sale, June 6-8, 2024.

The next meeting will be held on May 8, 2024.

APPROVAL of March 13, 2024, Council Meeting Minutes

Shirley Schroeder made a motion that the minutes be approved, and **Joan Gerjets** seconded the motion. Motion carried.

RESIDENT COUNCIL MEMBERS' REPORT

Joan Gerjets reported that they will accept donations on the 5th of June for the garage sale. Someone is needed to host the pizza party. The Annual Benefit in September would like basket donations no later than the 1st of August. The ice cream social is the early part of September and bakers are needed for the bake sale.

Janelle Clark

A big thank you to all the residents that volunteered or supported the vendors at the Spring Pop Up Shop and Cookie Walk. \$1,000 was raised for the SV Beautiful Project.

Pastor D will be moving to Arizona in June to be closer to family. We are very grateful for Pastor D's service to Snyder Village and her development of the chaplain position. Snyder Village is actively seeking a full-time chaplain.

Snyder Village is excited to be partnering with a new therapy company, Functional Pathways, for Part A, Part B, and outpatient therapy services beginning on May 1, 2024.

Snyder Village is offering our T-Mobile staff member discount for cellular service to residents. The monthly fee is \$25/per line. The fee includes all taxes and fees. Participants must own their device and participants must ACH monthly payments. If you are interested in hearing more about the program, please reach out to Heather Spence at (309) 366-4105.

Julie Beltramea

New Residents

Mike and Jackie Manz took possession of 1307 Killdeer on April 9. Karen Duncan will take possession of 502 Robin Lane on April 12. Ron Henseler will take possession of 1004 Primrose on April 25.

Transfers

Natalina Schrock will transfer from her cottage at 1003 Rambling Rose to Apt. #19 on May 1.

Current Occupancy

Cottages - 95% (9 vacant) Apartments - 82% (7 vacant)

Mike Brownfield

Spring preventive maintenance continues throughout campus. Please remember, with the summer months and as temperatures rise, if you think your air conditioning is not functioning properly, please contact maintenance immediately.

Pressure washing for the cottages on the north side of the campus continues. As a reminder, the company will be hooking up to the cottage outside spigots—If you go over your minimum water usage for the month your cottage is cleaned, please contact me to discuss.

The window washing for the entire campus will begin mid to late summer. To make this as cost effective as possible, maintenance will inform you when the company will be in your area of campus and your windows will be done during that block of time. No appointments will be scheduled. More info to follow.

Reminder--following today's meeting, we will be having our annual Retirement Community disaster/safety meeting.

Quick reminder, when you need to call in a work order request, please call the RC Maintenance Shop at (309) 366-4108, or the HC Maintenance Shop at (309) 366-4150.

Mike Lane

2024 Summer Events

The 2024 Pancake & Sausage Supper Benefit will be held on Saturday, April 27, in the SV Center from 5-7 pm. The cost is \$8 per person and age 4 and under free for this all-you-can-eat event. Invite your friends and family to join us for this delicious meal. We are having a Bake Sale as part of the Pancake & Sausage Supper Benefit event and can use some help from our residents and friends of Snyder Village to provide some of your favorite non-refrigerated treats for the sale. Baked goods and candies (in disposable containers) must be delivered to the SV Center by noon on Friday, April 26, to allow for packaging and pricing.

As a reminder, the Annual Snyder Village "Tee It Up" Benefit Golf Outing will be held on Friday, June 14, at the Metamora Field Golf Club. The Golf Outing brochure will be mailed out soon and advertised in the May edition of *The Snyder Scoop*. Reservations are already coming in! The proceeds from the Golf Outing will support the Snyder Village Resident in Need Fund. Ashley Thompson, Snyder Village Volunteer Coordinator, will be making arrangements for Golf Outing Volunteers in the next few weeks. Ashley may be reached at (309) 366-4135.

Retirement Community residents will receive their "Tee It Up" Golf Outing brochure in the May issue of *The Snyder Scoop*. If you would like additional Golf Outing brochures, more information about the Golf Outing, or you would like us to mail a Golf Outing brochure to a friend or family member, please contact the Development Office at (309) 366-4116.

The 2024 Snyder Village Benefit Online Auction will open on September 7, and close at noon on September 21. The Village Market will be held on Saturday, September 14 at Kirby Foods in Metamora on the west side of their parking lot. The popular Lucky Ducks will be back, so please start collecting \$10 - \$15 gift cards in support of the Lucky Ducks draw. Watch upcoming issues of *The Snyder Scoop* for more information about the Benefit. Save the Date cards with dates for both events will be mailed in the next few weeks.

Adriana Tuszynski

Reminders for the rest of the month:

- Lots of trips are coming up. Please double check your calendars. You can call Kathy or Adriana to see if your name is on the list.
- Heartland Cloggers are coming on April 17 at 6:15pm.
- Vino & Vinyl is on April 19 at 4pm.
- Peoria Area Senior Citizens Band is on April 23 at 2pm.

Looking into May:

- We will host a Kentucky Derby party on May 4.
- On May 15, we will host a \$5 lunch to benefit the Gift of Hope Organ Camp: Tissue Donor Network. Snyder Village will match our donation.
- We will take a trip to U of I on May 21 to visit the art museum and campus gardens there will be more walking than usual on this trip, which will be noted on the calendar.

- We will also host an activities fair on May 22 so new & current residents can come and see the various activities/events we offer.
- Peoria Heights Band will perform on May 23.
- We will hold our first yearly picnic at Eureka Lake on May 29.

Additional Information:

- We have received feedback that it might be a good idea for Activities to reach out directly to new residents. We are building a form and will start to check in with new residents once they are settled ~30 days and then again in 90-120 days as appropriate.
- I'd like to meet with resident council following the May meeting and talk about resident council led activities for the remainder of the year. Start thinking about things you'd like to see happen or what you are able to help. We currently have monthly BINGO and are looking for more ways for involvement.

Visitor Comments

Jill Elliot was asking about the three windows what they were going to do because when they are trying to see a movie or some of the time when they are at the table and the sun is shining in they have to try and move the tables, which is difficult for them. Janelle said she was meeting with a decorator later in the week and that was one of the things on her list to talk about.

Respectfully submitted: Robyn Pannier, Secretary